MIDDLESEX BOROUGH POLICE DEPARTMENT

1101 Mountain Avenue
Middlesex, New Jersey 08846
732-356-1900
732-356-7218 Fax

March 6, 2020

Karen Wick
Middlesex Borough Zoning Board Clerk
1200 Mountain Avenue

‘Middlesex, New Jersey 08846

I reviewed the revised site plans, P2018-02 for 930 Lincoln Blvd., Block 249 Lots 1 & 2.
The revised site plans appear to be satisfactory and I do not see any issues that would
impact traffic for Lincoln Blvd.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at (732) 356-1900 ext.235.

Sincerely, /

Lieutenant Craig T. Comiskey
Patrol Division Commander
Middlesex Police Department
732-356-1900 ext. 326

\



- MIDDLESEX BOROUGH POLICE DEPARTMENT

1101 Mountain Avenue .
Middlesex, New Jersey 08846
732-356-1900
732-356-7218 Fax

April 30,2019

Karen Wick

Middlesex Borough Zoning Board Clerk
1200 Mountain Avenue

Middlesex, New Jersey 08846

I reviewed the Supplemental Traffic Assessment for the proposed revised site plan for 930
Lincoln Blvd., P2018-02. The plan appears to confirm this design will have no issues with
the traffic impact for Lincoln Blvd.

If you have any further questions please feel free to contact me at (732) 356-1900 ext.235.

Smcerely,

J -
Ofc Mark Melchiorre Jr/
Traffic Safety Officer
Middlesex Police Department
732-356-1900 ext. 235



MIDDLESEX BOROUGH POLICE DEPARTMENT

1101 Mountain Avenue
Middlesex, New Jersey 08846
732-356-1900

732-356-7218 Fax

December 26, 2018

Karen Wick

Middlesex Borough Zoning Board Clerk
1200 Mountain Avenue

‘Middlesex, New Jersey 08846

I reviewed the application for the proposed revised site plan for 930 Lincoln Blvd., P2018-
02. The plans appear to be satisfactory and I do not see any issues with the proposal or any
traffic impact for Lineoln Blvd.

If you have any further questiéns please feel free to contact me at (732) 356-1900 ext.235.

Sincerely,

age Nt MW% k58
Ofc. Mark Melchiorre Jr.

Traffic Safety Officer

Middlesex Police Department
732-356-1900 ext. 235



